

Annex 16

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 26 July 2024 10:30
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Moratorium on non-urgent filings during summer recess

Dear parties and participants,

In accordance with Article 64(2) of the Statute and Regulation 19*bis*(2) of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber decides that, unless there is an imperative need for the Chamber to deal with a matter on an urgent basis during the summer recess, the parties and participants should refrain from making new requests during the recess period.

If you plan on filing an urgent request during the recess period, please give advance warning to the Chamber as well as the other parties and participants where possible. The Chamber will assess on a case-by-case basis whether an exception to the abovementioned moratorium is required and notify the parties and participants accordingly. To that end, please indicate who should be contacted for this purpose and how they can be reached.

Time limits related to filings already before the Chamber or decisions issued by the Chamber before the start of the recess period will continue to run unless otherwise specified.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI